

Balthazar Rodrigue Nzomono-Balenda

Skovvænget 26 st 1
DK-6000 Kolding
Denmark
004526396881 or 004531541307(Mobile)

e-mail: bnbalenda@yahoo.com
balthazar_49@hotmail.com

Personal profile

I am known as Rodrigue or Balthazar and I am a friendly person. I am a person who enjoys the idea of being successful and the price that is worth paying to reach the summit. I have studied business economics, web design, art and subjects and the EU. I studied web design, computer science before I entered the University of Southern Denmark. I am a student at NoMA and I am very grateful for the opportunities, the college offers and I am a multimedia designer. I have been acknowledged as a translator at the Danish National Police Force and I have worked in several temporary agencies doing different types of jobs.

Objectives

My primary objective is to get a post graduate degree at NoMA (Nordic Multimedia Academy). As a multimedia designer, I want to be better at Flash, Photoshop, Illustrator and other programs so that I can improve my skills. Getting an internship is very important to me because it gives an opportunity to grow and I can also contribute to the development for the company.

Key technical skills

HTML CSS	XSLT PHP ASP	Dreamweaver	Windows XP
JavaScript	Microsoft Works	RSS News Feeds	Windows 98
Microsoft Word	Windows Media	Acrobat Reader	Windows 95
Microsoft	Player XHTML	Microsoft Excel	Microsoft Publisher
PowerPoint XML	Frontpage Express	Windows 2000	

Career Summary

October 2007 – Present: Danish National Police Force: Kolding, Denmark

Translator

I translate from French to Danish and from Lingala to Danish: Kolding, Denmark

November 2007- Present: Adecco: Kolding, Denmark

Substitute

I worked in Prime Cargo, as a warehouse worker and in Ramirent as a washer

November 2007- Present :Tolkeservice.com: Kolding, Denmark

Translator

I translate for many different companies from French to Danish the other way around

December 2007- Present: Jobteam Denmark: Kolding, Denmark

Substitute

I worked in different companies and factories: TNT Express, HM and Danpo

2002 – 2004: Nordjyske: Aalborg, Denmark

News paper bundle

I was delivering news papers for clients.

Qualifications

2004 – 2008: Bachelors of Art in Business, Language Culture and IT. University of Southern Denmark (failed to graduate in the 3rd year).

2003 – 2004: Higher Preparatory Examinations: VUC Aalborg, Denmark

1996 – 1998: Clapham High School, Pretoria, South Africa

Personal details:

Language ability: French, English, Danish, Lingala, Norwegian, partially German, Dutch, Afrikaans and a little bit of Chinese, Spanish and Japanese.

Date of birth: 29th August 1981

Place of birth: Oullins, Rhône- Alpes, France

Native country: France

Country of origin: Republic of the Congo

Interests & Activities: writing books, reading, painting, movies, going out and organizing the E-A Championship (the Euro –American Championship), a virtual football (soccer) tournament.